

Cockburnspath and Cove Community Council Meeting – 9th January 2019, at 7pm in Cockburnspath
Village Hall

Agenda

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE HALL WILL BE OPEN FROM 6.30PM TO ALLOW PEOPLE TO VIEW MATERIALS RELEVANT TO THE POTENTIAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT IN COCKBURNSPATH, (item 4) BUT THE MEETING ITSELF WILL START AT 7PM.

- 1 Apologies and Attendance
- 2 Police report
- 3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
- 4 External speaker – Savills / BHA - Affordable housing development in Cockburnspath
- 5 Matters Arising
 - 5.1 Garage sales
 - 5.2 Tractor insurance and grass cutting (e.g. football field etc)
 - 5.3 Crofts Road parking update
 - 5.4 Planting to allotment side of Bankhead
 - 5.5 State of the Dean following tree felling
 - 5.6 Community Action Plan update
 - 5.7 Penmanshiel funds update
 - 5.8 Stabilisation of parts of SUW/funding
 - 5.9 Allotments progress – engagement with Transport Scotland?
 - 5.10 Salt bins locally
 - 5.11 Underpass at Cove (?Amey)/Cllr HL
- 6 Correspondence
 - 6.1 Liaison group ERF/Viridor 16th January
 - 6.2 Shadow flicker issues
 - 6.3 Phone box maintenance, Cockburnspath
- 7 Planning
 - 7.1 update on Pease Bay licensing application
- 8 SBC Cllr updates
- 9 Community Councillor updates
- 10 Members of the public updates
- 11 AOCB

Members of the public are welcome and encouraged to attend meetings of your Community Council – either in whole, or in part.